
Y Pwyllgor Plant a Phobl Ifanc 
 

Lleoliad: 
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Iau, 21 Mehefin 2012  

 

Amser: 
09:00 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â:  

Polisi: Claire Morris 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
029 2089 8148 / 029 2089 8032 
PwyllgorPPI@cymru.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon (9.15)  

2. Ymchwiliad i fabwysiadu (9.15 - 9.45) (Tudalennau 1 - 10)  
Comisiynydd Plant Cymru 
 
Dr Sam Clutton, Swyddog Polisi 
 
Nia Lloyd, Swyddog Polisi  

3. Ymchwiliad i fabwysiadu (9.45 - 10.30)   
Seicolegwyr Addysg 
 
Erica Beddoe – Seicolegydd Addysg 
 
Gaynor Davies – Pennaeth gwasanaethau mynediad a chynhwysiant Cyngor 
Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf  

(Egwyl 10:30 - 10:45) 

4. Ymchwiliad i fabwysiadu (10.45 - 11.30) (Tudalennau 11 - 19)  
Cymdeithas Gweithwyr Cymdeithasol Prydain, Cymru 
 
Jean Letton - Aelod o Bwyllgor BASW Cymru a Gweithiwr Cymdeithasol Annibynnol 
 
Penny Lloyd - Llysgennad BASW Cymru a Gweithiwr Cymdeithasol wedi ymddeol  

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



5. Ymchwiliad i fabwysiadu (11.30 - 12.15)   
Cymdeithas Cyfarwyddwyr Addysg Cymru 
 
Karen Williams – Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Plant, Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar 
Ogwr  

6. Papurau i'w nodi  (Tudalennau 20 - 23)  
Bil Safonau a Threfniadaeth Ysgolion (Cymru): Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan 
Estyn  



� ��

�

�

�

�

���������	
������
���
�

���
��
����������	�
��������������

�������������
������� 
��!�"�
#����
���		�����
��
#	�
��$����
���
�

��������	
���
������

����
���
�����
��
������	����	��������	
���
�
����
���
����������
�����
��	���������������

�����

����
�
��
������������ �
� ��� 
������
	���	��
������ ���� 
����
���	������
����� ����	
���
�
� � ������
��
����

����
� ��������
 � ���������

����
���
����!�� 
���
	� ��� ����"����	�#�����
����!���������� ����$����
���� ����

����	�%"#�$�&�
�
� ����������

����
�
�
�������!�

������
��
��������	�!��!�	�����

��������#��������'

����(�

��
� ����
� ��
���
� �
� ���(� ������� ����	
���
� 
����
� ��	� �����
��� ���(� ��(� ��
�� ��)�� 
��
�
��������
� ��� ����

#��������'

����(���
�����
���������(������
���������������
����
���	������
���������	
����������
�
*
���

�

����"#����!��������������$����
������������	�%"#�$�&��
��������
���������������
����
��
���(������������
��������

����	
��� ��	� (����� ������� ���	� �+� ��	� ��	�
�� � ��� �
� ���� ��
�� ��	��(� 
������	� ����
��������� ������ 
����
�

��
�
��������	���!�
�����	
�����	�(����������������	��
����������!�� ���������� ��������� �
��������	������
���


����
� ������ ,����� -�
���
� ��� ���� ���!������� �
�� �������	� ��� ����������� � � ��� ���. � ���� ���
�� '

����(�

/�!�
�������	����	�����"#�$���
�������
�
�������������(���)������
�����	
�����	�������� ����
��/�!�
������

��

�	�����$����
��������	
�����	�0�����-�

��
�%����
&�1��
�
�
.
��

�

�
�	��	���	�����

2
����
������ ����	
���
������

����
���
�����
�

#���3� � 4����������
��

������� � ����	
���
������

����
���
�����
�

'		
�

3� 2(
��
������5��
� ����
��
����
� �-���������( �6���
����� �,���
���

-�
����	�3� ,'7�89,�

���3� � ��78��7:;:���

�<����3� � �����

����
=����	�������
��
���)�

�

�

�

���������	
������
	���	

���
�����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

������������������������������ �����������������������������
�
�,�������7�'���
��,���	�
	
�'��������

�
�$�����������������	
���
������

����
���
�����
�$���������
������

*
�,�������7;'�%�&���
��,���	�
	
�'�������

.
�����3>>�����

����(����
��
�>��
<����>��
<����
������>��
<���<���
�
�
>��
���

<����
���������
�
�
<�


����
������	
������

Eitem 2

Tudalen 1



� ��

%��#
����
�

�

�������������	
�����	
�����

�

• ��������� �
��������	
� ��������������� �����
� �������
�������	
���
������
�����
���������� �����


�����	���	������������������	
����	���	����������
�
	����	����������	
��������
�����������

��	���	
�����
�������������
���������	��������������������������
���������������	��������	������

�	�������
����������	������
���������

�

�

• ���
�����	��		�����������	���	
�����������	�������������
������������
���
����������� !"!����

��
�����	����	��
�����
�����������	
#����
����	��������
������������������������
��
���	�
��

��	������ ����� �
�������� ��	���� ��� ������� ��� ���� �����	�
�� �	
��������	
�� � $�	���	
� ����

��	�����
��������������$��������	
������ !"!�����
������������������������
��
���	�
����	����

�%�����
��
���������	����&������������$�������'(��

�

�

• ���� �������� ������ �	� ��� ������ �
�� �
������ �
� ������	
#����
�� ��	������� 
���� �	� ���

�	
�����
���� ���	�
����� �
�� �

��������� �������
���� �
�� ����� ���������� )	���
��
�� �
��

	��������
���������	
������� �!������
��
���	�
����	������������
�������� �	����#����	�������

�

	�����	
��	������������
������
��������	�����	
���	���	
��
��������������
��%�����������

!	�������� ��	���� ����� ������
���� ����� ���� ��������� 	
� ��	�	��
�� ��	
����� 	
� �������
� �
��

�	�
�� ��	���� ���	���� ����	��� ������ ��� �������
��� 	
� ������ ������ �	� �������� �
�� ����� �����

����	����������
���#�������

�

�

• ������	�	���� �
��	�����	
�	
��� ���	
���$�	���	
�$��
�����	���� ����	����������	
��������

�������
�������
���	���	
����
�������	������
	���	
������	����	�*	�
��
���	������
�������������

)	���
��
����	����������������������������	
��������
&��	�
����	�����
����	����������
����	�

�

	������������	���
��	
������
�������������

�

�

• �����������������	�����������	
����	�����
�
��
���	
�����+������,�������"�������
�������	
��	�

���� 
���� 
	�� �� �����
� �	� ������ 
	������� ������	
�����
�� �
�� ����	����
��� �
� ��	������� �
�

�������������	�����
����	�����������������������������	��	
��
����������
������������

�

�

• ������ ��� ��
���� �	� �	
������ ���� �
��	�����	
�	
�������� �	��
����� ����� ��	����� �������
��
��

������ 
�������� �������� ����	������&� �	����� �
�� ������
��� �	��#��	���	
� ����	���� -� ���

������������� �	
���
��� ��	��� �� ����� 	
� ����	
��� �	������ ���� ������	
��� 
����� 	
� ��	�����

�������
� �
� �������	
� �����
��� �
�� ��������� �	� ����	��� �
� ������	
� �	� �������
��� ��	��	
���

�������
���
����
�����������
�������

Tudalen 2



� *�

%�!�	��
�������
��������
��!�#�
#���
�

• ?��������

�����

��������
���
��	��������	�@�����(�
�����������
����
������������	A�

�

'��� ����	
�����	� (��������������!�� ����
� 
����
� ���	������������ ����"#�$� � 
������	��(� ����"4�,�����-�
�(� ���

�88��������$����
��������	
�����	�0�����-�

��
�%����
&�1��
�
�������	����
�
���
���������������
�������

#��������'

����(���	����
��/�!�
�����������
�
�����������
����
��������	
�����	�����"#�$���
����
�����
)�

��
� ������� ��
�
� ���� ��
�
� ��� ���� 	���
���<��)���� �
���

�
� �(� ��������(� �������� �� 	��(���� B	��� 
���
	�� ��� ����

���
��1���
��

��
���1�(�������

�

?���
���
���	���(����
��1���
��

���������	����
�����������
��������������������(����������B	���
���
	��	��(����

,������� �� ��� ���� 1��
�
��� � 1���
��

� ����� ���	� ��� �������� ���� ���(� ���� �����
�� ����
� ��������
� ������ �
��

���
��
������(�����������!�������
���������������
����
���	�	����
��������"#�$��������
��������	���������
�	��(������

�������
�
�����������	���
���
���	����
�

������(��
��
��������
�
�������������	
���
�
����
����
������

�

.�����
��������	
������������

�

��� �
� ����
� ����� ����'	���������	�����	
���'��� %����&������	� ����������	������� ��������� �����
�������
���� ����

����	
���'����8+8��(����������������	
���	������
�������������	��
�������
����������
�	�
��������C(�	�����
� �

�	������� ����
����	���
����
�
�� �����'
������������ ����"#�$�� �
� ����(� 
����
�	��(�����	
�����	�(������������

����
�����������
��
���

����

�

'
������ ��� ��� ���� ���!������� 
����������(� 
���

� ��� ���� ��
�� ����
�
�
� ��� ���� ����	� �
� ���� ��
�������

���
�	�
�����3�

�

,����
�-�
���
������
������D����	>�
���
��������
(
��������	�������
�������
�
�������������
��

����
�
�
������������	�
��������������
����������
�	�
��������	����(�
����3�

�

%�&� E�
�
�� ����� ���� �	������� ��� �� ����	� �
� �����
�D�	� ���(� �(� ���������� �����
����
� ����

	���
���� � ��� ����
	����� ����� ����������� ���� ��	� �
���	�
�
� ��	� ��� ���� ��
�
� ��� ����

��
������� ��	� 
�������� ����
������ � ����� ���� �	������� �
� ��
��

����� ��� !���� ��� ���� ����	�
�


����
� �����
����� ��
���
 � 
�����!�
� ��	� ������ ���
	���
� ��	� ���� � ��� 
�@��
�	 � ���� ��

��
�

�����
��	� ��!�� ��!��� ����
� ����
��	� ���
���� ��� ���� �	������� ��� ���� ��
�
� ��� 
����

����
��������
���(��������

�
(F�

�

%�&� $������D�� ����� ����
<�����
(� �	������� ��(� ��� ���
�	�
�	� �
� ��� ����
����!�� ����
� ���

����	�
���
� � �����������	����������������	� �������
��
��
�����	����!�������(��
�������� �����(�


�������������
������
�	���
������������	�
������
(�����
����F�

�

%�&� E�
�
�� ����� ���� ����	� �����
��	� �(� ����
<�����
(� �	������� ��G�(
� 
������
	
� ��	�


���	�
	
��@��!������������
�����
��������������
���������������	������F�

�

%	&���)���������
��
��������
�
�
� �����
�
������ � ��� ����
<�����
(��	������ � ��������������

	��
�����
�
����������
���
������������������
����
����!��!�	������F�

�

%�&�-
����� ����
�����
��
���� �������G����!�
���������
�
�����
�������(�������	����������
���

�
� ���������
��� �

��������
� �
� ��
������
 � ��	� ��	��!��
 � ������� ���
� �
�����
) � ���

��
�
�� ����� ���� ���������� ��� ���� ����	� ��� ������
� �����
(� �
� ��

��	� ���� �(� ����������

�����
����
��
��
���
��

�

Tudalen 3



� .�

���� 9����(� H�
����� $�!���� -����
;
� ���
�	�
�	� ���� ���
� ��
� 
�������	� ��� �
������ � ������	���� ����� ���� ���� ���

������ ���� ��
�� ����
�
�
� ��� ���� ����	� ��
�� ��� ���� ���)� ��� ���� ���
�� ��� ���� 	���
���
�� � ���� ������ 
���
��

	����
�
���
� ������� ���� �
����	���
 � 	�
����� ������ �����(� �������� ��	� ��	�
� ���
��
���� �
�

�
� � ��
��

�
�!�	����
���
(
���������3�

• I�
�
�
������(�����	�����
�	F��

• 
���
�
�����������	���(��
������������F��

• ��)�
�
�
���
������(���
������
�����
�
��
��
 ������)����
���
������!�
(�����	F��

• ���
���
�������������
���!����(���
�

��������
F���

• �
����
�
����������
�	���!�
(F���	��

• 
�
����
���
���
��
����
 ���	�����

�������������!��
����
��J�
:
�

�

'���(���� ���
���
���
��
� ����
������������ ��
����
�
�� �����'
������*���� ����"#�$��������� ����(� 
����
�	� ��
�����

����	
�����	�(������������������������������(������
����	���
������
�
��������
�����3�

����������������
������
���������	
�� �������
���	�
��)����(���������
��
�!����
�����������
��

��
��������
 ����
�
���� ��� ��	����
�
���!�������
����
��
�����
����!����	��
 �������
������
�
�
�

�����������	�
�����������
���
(����
�	�
�������

���,����
�-�
���
���	�
��)�������
�
����������	�
�����
�����������	���
���
� �
�����

�
(���
�

��
��
���
�����<����� � ��)���� ������������� ���� 
����
� ��	�	����
������
��
���
���
���
 � ������

���
	���
 ��
�����
���	�!�	���
�������(�
�
���
�������
������
���
 ���	 �������
���	 �
�������)��

�������
��
���������
����!����	��	����
�
���!�����
�
�
��

*��,����
�-�
���
�
�������
�
����������� ��
��������
 �
�
!���
���	����������
�
�
���
�������
�����

��
�� �
� �
��������� ��� ����	
��� 
����� �����
�� ����� ���� 
���	�
	
� �
�����
��	� �(� ����������

�����
����
 ���
������
�(� ��������
��
����
����( ������� � ������������
���	�
���������(��������
�


���� ��
�������
�����������
���
!�
�����

�

���
� '
������ ��� B��
�� ����
�
�
� ��� ���� ����	�� ��
�� ��
�
� ���� ��� ���� ���!������
�� ����
��� ���
�
�
� ���

��������������� ��	� ���� ��� ����	� ��
�������� ���� ���!�������� � ���
� ����
� ����� ,����� -�
���
 � ��
�����


�������������������"#�$� ��
��������	������
�
������������
�������������
������
�
�
��
�
(
����������(����
�	�
�	�

������� 
���!����	���
���<��)�����
���

�
 ����!������ ��� �����(� ���
7
�� ���������
������
�
�
���� ���������������

�	�������	��(�����"#������������������$����
������������	��
�������	�	������
�
���������!��������������������

����"#�$����	��
�����������������G�(������������
����
�����������!��������(���������	
��
+
���

�

������	�������)���������	�������
(
������
�����������	
���
�
����
����
���	��
������"#�$���
����
�����
)����

��	�
��������	���
���<��)�����
���

�
���������
��
����
������	
�����	�(������������
���
������
�
�
�
����	����

�����	��
�������
����������
�	�
����������
�������
�
�������
�����	��������
���

�
 ���������
�'
�����
��������

"#����!�������
����	����
����
�	��(�����	
�����	�(��������������5���!�
 ������
����������(����������������


���� �
��
� ��� ���
� �
���

� �
�� ���� ����

�
��(� 
���������� ���� 
����
� ��� ���
�� ����	
��� ��	� (����� ������� ���


������������
�!�
��� ���
�������������	��
������������

�

�������������	����/��
������
��

�

����!����������������	��
��������(�
��������������������������	���
���<��)�����
���

�
�������������������������
�

��!�
�������
��	���
�
����	��������
��
�	������
���������������������	����
������
����������
�	��
�������!�����

����!�
�(�����������	��
������

��������-��(
�0�����9�
�����������	���3�

������������������������������ �����������������������������
;
�����9����(�H�
�����$�!������������
���������	����
�!��������������������������(�G�
�����
(
�������E�����	���	�����
 ����)������������
����
��������


(
��� ��
������
��	���
���������)��������	
����������
� ����	�
����
��!�
������������������	
����������
���
�	�!�
���������
������

����	��(�����

,��
���
��
����,�������
�H�
�������	�E	����������	��������
��/�!�
������1���
��
���
�5��������	�,������,�
!���
�����������	
���
������

����
���
�����
�

��
���������	����
��
�
��������	
���
�����
�
�
���	��
�!�	�������
����

�����!���������������
���
)��
:
�����3>>����G�
�������!��)>	������	
>�����������
>�����(>��G>�����(<G�
����<
�!���<�����<
���
���	��%����3�.&�

7
�K�
������ �H��%����&�����������	��
������������
����������
����	����������	����	��	���������	�����	 ���
����������
���������	�
�?
���
�	��6���������

+
�"#������������������$����
������������	�%���*&���	�
���
����	������ �/���!���

Tudalen 4



� ;�

�

 !�
���������	� ������ ��"�� �� �����#�
�� �	$�	���� %�� ������� %��� ���������#����#�� �
�� ���"�	&�

�%���� ��
�� ��� �����
�	� �	�� ���	&� ������� %��	&� �� ��
�� ��� ���	&��� '���"�	&� ���� �	�� %��	&�

���
���	�������	�	&��������$��#���������
�����(���������
������)�

�

���#�!����
����� �����"4�����	
���
������

����

������
��	�����	��
��
���
���������"4�,�����-�
�(��������

"#�$����2�
�G�����
���
� �*�������
�������
(
+
���������	��!�	�������	�����
�	���
���
)������!���
��
 ������	����

��
������������������
�	����
�G�����
���
��������
�

������
�
���������������������������
���	�
	
����'
���������

��	�����	
�����	�(������������
������������
�������

�

'
�������������������!�������
����������(�
�����
������
�������������	�
����
3�

���,����
�-�
���
�
������

�
�������������	������
��������������
�������
��
���
�����!���
�����


�����������
�

����
��!���
��
���(�������������

�������������������	 �����!���
������������	�

��������!���	�����������������
	��������������������	�����
��(������������	���

���9�
����
���
��
� ���������	�
����������
������
�����
�!�	�	���������
�����(����������
	����

��(�G�	��������	��	����
�
���!���
����	���
�������������������	 ������
�	�
����( ��
���
�������


��
�
������!���
�������
��
�������	( �����������
����
�
���������������
���	�
���
���
����

���������������

-�
�� ���� ��� ���� '
������ 
���

� 
����������(� ��� ���� !����� ��� ����	
��� ��	� (����� ������� ��� ������ �
����	���
�� � ��


�����������
��	��������������
�
��������������	
���
���
�������������
�(���������������	�����	
������������

���
���
�����������
�!���
��
������
����� ���
����	�����
�����	���������
�
�����(����

�

�������������	��
��
���
�����
���

�	�����!�	������
�������9����(�H�
�����$�!�������E�����	���	�����
������

���������
�����������������������	��
�!���������
����	���
�����	
�����������������
�!����
��
���������
	��(��	���
�

�����
����)��������
�����	���
���
�����������
���!�
�
��

����
�����
�(�	����
�
���
����������	
����
��������!����

����
�
����������	�����(���	����
�
�����
���	��
�
�
��������
���������	
������������
�!���
��
������
����������(�

�����	�
������
�	���	�	�
��������	������	
�����
��
���
������ 
����!�����	�@������
� ����
� ����
������� �
���

�	���
����������	����������������
������������
�����
���

�
�
��

���������	
���
������

����

������!�����������

����	�
� 
����� ��� ��� ���
	� ��
�� ��� ���
�
�����(� 
������
�	� ��	� �������!��(� ����������	� ��� ���� 
����
� ��� ����

�
���

���	������������/�!�
��������	�����
��������
���������������!����
��������	
�����2�
�
�������	������

��
��
�������
3�

�

$.�� E���� �	����
�
��������
�� �������!��(� ���������� ���� 
����� ��� ����	
��� ��� ��
��������� ���

��������	����
���
����	���
��

�

��� ��(� ��
�� ��� �������� ��� ���������� �� 
�������	������ ��	�� �(� ���� �
�!���
� #�������� '

����(� ��
� ����
��

5����� � ���������� ��	� 6����� /�!�
������ ���������� ��� ��
� ��@��
(� ����� ����	� ��	� 9����(� ���
�� '	!�
�
(� L�

,����
��,�
!����%�'9�',,&��(�
�����H��(����8�����������������
�
�������	������������
��1���
��

���
����

IM��
�
�����������"4���!�
�������
�����(����
������������	���
��'9�',,��(�
��������
�����
�������	<����
�	�

�
����
������ ��	� 	�
��

�
� ����� "4� 1���
��

� ���� ���� 
����
� ��� ���
�� ����	
��� ��� �����(� �
����	���
� ��	�

�'9�',,� 
�
!���
� ��� ����
� ���� ��� 	���!�
�	� ������� �� 
����
<��
�	� �
�����
)�J�� � �� ��� ���
�� ��� �'9�',,�

�(�
��
� 
������(� �����
��	� 
�
������� ����� ��	� ����
� ����������� ��� ���� "#�$�� ��	� ��
�
���� ���� !����� ���

������������������������������ �����������������������������
8
�����3>>��������	�������
��
���)>�����	
>�����������
>�77��	���

��
�1���
�
(����H�
�����%����&�9����(�H�
�����$�!��������
���$���
��1�
�������3�6��	��3�1���
�
(����H�
�������

����3>>����G�
�������!��)>	������	
>�����������
>�����(>��G>�����(<G�
����<
�!���<����
��<
����	����
��

�2�����������������	
���
������

����
���
�E�����	�%�����&�?����
���������
�����'����6��	��3�2�����������������	
���
������

����
���
�E�����	��

����3>>��������	
��
�����

����
���!��)>�������>�����������
>�������N;�.

Tudalen 5



� :�

����	
�����	�(������������ �
����
	������������9����(�H�
�����,�
!����� �5���!�
 � �������!�����
���

���� ��@��
(�

������	���������(��
�!�	����������	
�����	�0�����-����������������������������
�����(� ���
�
�����
�������

����
�������	��������	���(�����5����� �������������	�6�����/�!�
����������������������
��1���
��

����


���������������!����������������	��
�����������������	����������

�

����9����(�H�
�����$�!������
�����������	�	����������	
�����	�(������������
��G������������(������
����	���
�


����	� �
� ��
�(� �
� ��

����� ��!�� ���� ���
��
����� 
����
�� ��� 
��
�� ����
� !���
 � ��
��
� ��	� �������
�� � ���
�

���
����� �
� ���� ���� ��	� ��� 
����	� ��� ��� �� ��
������ ���
�� �!�
(� ����	� ����
� ������
�	� ��	� 
����
��	� ���


���)������ � ���
� �
� ����
�(�����	����
�
���	� ������� ��
�
�� � ����9����(� H�
�����$�!������
���
��������	�	������

���
��
���������
�������������������
��������	
�����	�(�����������������������
����	���
���	�
��(����������<

���
��
�������
����
����	�����
�!�	�	���'���� �����
�!�������������
��
�	�!�����	���	�	���!�
�	������������	
�����	�

(�����������������
���������	����	����

�

��������
���������
�������
�����	�������
�
!���
���

��	������(�������
����	�,������,�
!���
���
�����
��������
�

%�,,��&�������8>��
��

��	�������	�
�������	��
��
�����
����������
��������������������
�����������	
���
�!����
���	�

����������� ��
�������� ���� �	������� �
���

�� � ���
�� �����	�� ���� ����	�
� '

�

����� $���
�
� ��
� '	�������

%�'$'�
& �����
�����������

���	������
��
(���
) ������
������

���5���!�
 ����
��
������
�����������
��
�������
�

�����
�� ���(� ������ �����
����
� ��� ����
�� � �� ����� ����� �,,��� ������ 
�������	� ������� ����
� 
���
�
� ����� ���

�
	�
������
�
����
������	<����
�	��������
����	���!�
( ������
��������������	���
������������������	
�����	�

(����� ������� �
� 
�@��
�	�� � ���(� ��
�� ���
�
�����(� ���������� ���� ���)� ��� ����������� ��� ����	
��� ��	� (�����

������� ��� ��
������(� ��������� �������
� ��	� ���� ���	� ��� )���� ����	
���
� �	������� 
���
	
� ��<��<	���� ��	�

��
�
�������
������������!���
��
������������(�
���
	�	�
��������������
������
��
(���������	��������
���

���
�

��������	��
��!�������������������
�������
���
����
�	�
���������������������!�
��������	
�����	�(����������������

��!��������	����	������
��������������������
��)��

�
����
���������
�!�����
��
����	��������(������
�
��

���������
����
��������	
�����	�(�����������������!��������
�!��������
	���	������������ ���	���
���<��)����

�
���

�
��
�� ���������� �-�
����� ���
� ���
������
���

�����	� �����	��	�!����������	��
�������� ���	���)� �
���

����	
�����	�(����������������������
�����
�����
������������
����������	��������
���

��

�

0����	
����#����	��������

	�����	
1���	������
	���������
��
���	�
����	������	�����	���	
��

�

�� ����	� ��
������
�(� ��)�� ��� ���������� ���� ����� ����� ���
�� �����

� ��� ��� �� ������	� ������� ��� ���<���
��
�����

����
��������!���������������	
�����	�(�����������������
����������
����������	��������
���

����

�

�� ��)�����	��� ���� 
�
��
��
� �!�������� !��� �
����
�����
� 
���� �
� ���� C
���
�� '

��������� ��
� '	������� ��	�

9�
��
���� %C''9&� ��	�'���
�'	������� (��� �� ���������(� ���
����� ���� ������	����������� ������ ���<���
��
�����

�
�!�
������
�����	
�����	�(������������� �����9����(�H�
�����$�!������)�
�
���
�����������
���
������
� �

�� �


�������	��������3�

�

I����	
�����	�(������������
����	������!����������
��
���������
������������������������
�

������������������(��
����!��!�	������
�
�����(�
����	��
���
�(��
���

��������
����
��	����

��)������
�!���
�)�������	���	�
�����	
���
����	��������
�	�����������������
 ������(�����

������(
�������������(�����	�O�������(���
��O�	�����
�J�
�*

�

�

���
� �
� �� �����
� ��� ��
������
� �����
�� ��	� �� ����	� �����
���� ���� ���������� ��� 
��)� �

�
����
� ����� ����


�������	�����
� �� ����� ���!�� �
�� ��)��� ��
��
	� ��	� ����� ���
�� ���	� �
������� ���
�
� ������( � ����� ���
� �
�


��
�	���	�������������

�

�

������������������������������ �����������������������������
��

��,,�����
�����������'	�������,�
!���
������������
��(�
���
�
��
�*

�����3>>����G�
�������!��)>	������	
>�����������
>�����(>��G>�����(<G�
����<
�!���<�����<
���
���	���

Tudalen 6



� 7�

"������	���������

�

����	
��� ��	� (����� ������� ��!�� ���� 
����� ��� �
�!��(� �
� ���	� ���� ��� '
������ �:� ��� ���� "#�$��� � ���
� '
������


��������
�����3�

���#������	�
��������
��G����	�����
���
�
(��
���������� ����
��
������������
��
���
��
�!��( �

�����( ��
���

�
���	���� ���
������������������)
������
��
���
������
���	�
������������

�����������	���
�����
�������������
�������������������������
��
��������
��
������
������)
��

��������
������������	��������
���

���

����(������	�
 ����
�����
��
 ������
�����������
���������
�����
����

����	
�����	�(�����������������������
���
���
�����!�
���
���	���������
��������������	����
��
�������
���	���

����	�@��
������������
��
������

���	�!�������������
����
������		
��������
������
�
�����!����
���
�������

�	���������������	�
����
�������
�����
������
��
��
�!����	����	�
������
�������!�	�������	�
��������������	�

�������	������
�
����������(��	�@�����(�
�����������
����
�������
������	
�����	�(������������
��G����������
�

��
�������
)�������

"

�#��	����#�
��	����
�

• �������������
����	�	���������
�����
�
�����!����
���
������

����	��������
���
����A��

• 5��� �������!��(� �
�� �
�
�����!�� ��
���
� 
����
��	� ��
�������� ���� �	������� �
���

 � ��
������
�(�

��
����������

�

�������	����
�!����
���

A��

• �������������
����	�	������
�
�������	���(
���������	��������
���

��������)����������������A�

�
'	������� ����
���������	����	�����
��
���������
��
���
��� ��� 
�����������������(�������
�	�
�	��
�
�������� ���

������� ��� �	����!�� ��
���� ��� ����� ���(� ��
�� ��� �!�
� ��� (��

� ��� ���� ��	� ��!�� ��� �
������� �������
� �
�

���!������
����
������������������
������
��������	��,�����
�(�
������
(�����
�������!�������
����������
�����������


����
� ��� �����
���

� ��
��
�
�����!����
���
�� ,�
!�(��!�	����������
��	��(�'	�������"4� �������
�.

� 
����
�
�

����� ��������� ���
�� �
� ���	� �
������� ��
�

� ���� ��G�
��(� ��� ������ �����
��(� ��	� !������
(� �	������� �������
�

���
���
�
�����
�������
����
������
�����
���������������
��
���������
���

��
������
��������@��
��
���������
	����

�������
�� �E!�
(�����
��
����	������	�����
��
�����	����!����
���
�������������
�����	
���
����� �
���
����	�

��!��������
��?���
���
�
����	������
�	���������
������

�

��������������	�!�	����
��������(������	�

���	�

��	�������������	
������������	�������!�	������
�!�	�	��(�'	�������"4�
����
�
�������������(����������
��
��

��
��	� ���(� ����
�� �� ���
�	�
��������� ����
� �������(� ��� ���� �
� �� ��
���� ��� �� !����
����� ����	� �
� ��	��� �� ���

����
�	���������
��/�!�
��������
�
�������	���
���������������
�����
����#��������'	�������'����(��������������

���
���������
������(�������
�!��������
��
������������
�
�����!����
���
�
����������
������	
������
����
��

����
�
�
��
��������
������	���������!�� ���
�!�	�����
�������
���
�������������	����������	����!�������(��

���
��/�!�
������
����	�����!��(�
��)�����!���
��������	
�� �(��������������	��	����!����
���
� ��� ����
��

����	�!����������������
�����
���
���#��������'	�������'����(���

�

1(�2��������
�
����!�	��������
����
�@��
�
���
�
����
������������

�

�������	����
�!����
���

�
��������7���

2���������������	����������
���
��
�
�����!����
���
�������������(�2������
�����
���������)������<������	��������

��	�����

� �������
� ����
�������	�
���������

�

�������	����
�!����
���

�� ��������
������� ��
�������
����

�	������� 
�
!���
� ��

��	� ���� �(� ���� ��
�� ��	� ,������ ,�
!���
� ��
�����
���� ����
� %�,,��&� � ��� ���8>��
�;

�

�	�������	�
�������	��
��
�����
����������
�����������
����
����
����������

�

�������	��	��������
���

���
�

�
�
�����!�� ��
���
�� 5���!�
� 
�������	�����
� ��
� �� �����
� ��� �����
����
� �����	�	� ���� ���	� ��� �
�!�	��

����
� ��	� ��	�

���	����� ����
������� ��� �
���	�
�
� ��	� �
���

�
� ��� �
�
�����!�� ��
���
�� � 2��� �������

������������������������������ �����������������������������
�.

'	�������"4 �%����&�,����	&����%����
�	����������
�(��-��
��	�������%��	&�
��
�������
�;

��,,�����
�����������'	�������,�
!���
������������
��(�
���
�
��

Tudalen 7



� +�

������ 
������� ��
����� ���(� ��� ���� �,,��� ��
�������� 
���
�
� �
� ���� ���	� ��
� �
������� ��� �	������� ��	�

��
������(� ��
� ����	� ��
�� 
������ ��
)�

� ��	� �	������>��
������(� ������ �����

�� �� ����	� 
����
�� �����

�������� ��� �	�������	� ���	� ��
� �
������� ��
� ���
�� �
���

�����
� �
� ��� �

������� ���������� ��� ���
�!����

�

�

�������	����
�!����
���

�
�����
���������������	����!����
���
��
���
���������	�!�����������
)���
�

����#��������'	�������'����(����������������(�����
��
�������� ��� ���
��
�������	�����
���!���������)���

��
��
	� �(� �
�!�	�

�� 5���!�
� ��� 
�������� ��� ���� �

��� ��� �
������� ��� ����	��
�� 
������ ��
)�

� ��	� ������

�����

� ��� ��(� ��� �����(� ��� �
��
����� ��� ������ �����
����
� ��!�� 
�
���	�	� ��� ���
�� ��
��������


�������	�����
���

�

���
��/�!�
������
����
���
��!�	���������
��	����;���	�(
����������� B��
�� ����
�
���	���
������������	�� ���


�����������������	���	������	����������������	��������(��
���	����1�
���*�

�
������

�:
��1(�2��������
�
����!�	���

�����
���� 
�@��
�
� ��
��

�
������ �
����
�
�����!���	����

�������!������������
��	�������	���(
� �������

�
���

�����
������	�
������
�
�
��
�	��(��	����!����
���
�������!����
��	(��	����	�����	
�����	��
��
��)����

����	��������
�(�����
�
������
�O�
�������
����
�����
���
�����������		�����������	
�����
����
������������

��!��� 	
�!�� ��
� ��	� ������ ����������� ��� �	�����(���� ��(
� ��� ������ 
������ ��
)� �
���

�����
� ���� ��� �����
�


����
��	������
�
��������
��
����	��������(�����
���
������	
�����
��	������ ����������
���!�����

�

����
�

��	��
�!�	���������
�
�����������(��!�	����������9����(�H�
�����$�!����-�����
�7

�
�
�����
�	����	�����������

������

	���(
����������� �����
����	���
�O������	�������
��
�������������
�
����
���	��������
� ���������
������
�
�
����

��������	�� �'
���-����������
������
� �����
�!���������	���(
� ����
����	���
���(�	��(�����	
�����������������

��
����������� ���
������
�(���
������	���������

�

���)���������
����	���(
�������!��������!��������
������������	���	���������
����
�����
(
����������������

��
�
����
�
������(�����	�����
�	����
�����������	��
������������	���(
��
��������������'������
���������

�����
����
�
����������
��)�������
�	����	���(
���������	��������
���

����	������������������
(
������
�	�

��� ��
��
������ ���
�
�	� �����
�� ���� ������� ��� ���� �	������� �
���

� O� ��� ���� 	��
������ ��� ���
�����

���
�	�
���������������
������
�
�
������������	�����������	�!�	��������	�����

�

"
�	&��
#	�
����##

	&���
#	����#�
��	��������
#	��������
����
�

• 2	���

������������������	�������
��	���	������������
��	�����	���	
&��������������
	���������
������

�	����%�
����3��

• ���������	����
����	�����������
��	���������	�������
��	���	����������
��3�

• -
�������	
�����	�����	������
	����	������
�������&�������������
������	������	���
���
�������
������

�����
�
���	
���	���	
���
���	�������
�����������������	
������������
�3���

�

������G�
��(��������	
�����������
����������	��������
���

��������!������
�����	���	���������
��
�� ����������	�

���(� ����� ��!�� ����� �����	� ��
� �	������� �����
�� ���(� ��!�� ����� ���� 
��G���� ��� ���
�� �
� ��������� � ���
��

����	
����
����
����)��(������!���������
�	���
��(��������
����	����
����
������������	���
�����
����!�������������
�

�	����!����
���
��'���
������� ��� ��������	
���%+7���
�����&���
���	����	��(�����

���	������(� ����
� ��
��
�

��
��
���
�
��������<��
�+

���

�

'	����	� ����	
�� � �
�� ���� � �� ��
������
�(� !����
����� �
���� ��� ����	
��� ��� ��
�
� ��� ����
� ��
�(� ����	���	�

����
�����
���	����� ������� ���
������
�����
���(���!���
� ���(��
�������(���
������
� �������
�������(����

����	� ����� ���� ���������
���� ��
������� ��
� ���� ��

�� ������ �������(� ����	� �
������
� ��!�� ����� �
�!�	�	� ���


����
�� �������
�

�E�����	���	�����
���� ��� �����(���
� ���������	����!�����������
��
��)	��������
�����

������������������������������ �����������������������������
�:

����
��/�!�
����� �,?$��::>���� ��������	���.���������	��!������	�����
�
����
�	����"�������
�%�������������
����������
��	��	&�/0�1�
���

2300���
	���3�,����
������?�
����
��� ����
��/�!�
�����
17 9����(�H�
�����$�!����-�����%����&��������4�������5�$��#���	���5���
� �1�H �?�E���	����
��/�!�
�����  
�+

����
��/�!�
����� �,?$��::>���� ��������	���.���������	��!������	�����
�
����
�	����"�������
�%�������������
����������
��	��	&�/0�1�
���

2300���
	���3�,����
������?�
����
��� ����
��/�!�
�������

Tudalen 8



� 8�

'	������� 2
	�
� �
� �
����	� ����� ���� ����	
��� 
���
����� ��� ���� ��
�� 
(
����
�8

� $������(� �����
��	� 
�
��
��
��

�


����
�
���������
���
���������
���������

�������������������������
�������(��
��
��)	����%���
����������������

��
����
��
����������
���	��	������&�����
�������	� ��������������������	������
�����
(������
� �����
�!�
��(����

��������	�
�������������	�����!���
����
�����
���	�����
�
�����
���	����������
������
��
���
�

���	��	����

��

����
����
�
��
�������	������
������
��
���
�

���
��
�������������	������������	
������(���
�	���
�	������

���

�����������

����
����
�������������	���������

�

'	�������"4�
����
�
���������
�� �
��� ���)����
���
���!�	����������
�	� ���
����������� ��	�!�	����	�

������
��
�

�
��)	���
�����	��������������
��������
����
����
�������	�
���
�������
��������
���
��	����	�����	
�������

���	�������	�����������
������	��	��������
��)	������	����
���
�������	����
��������������	
�� �(������������

�
�������
��	����!����
���
�������(�������������	����	�����	
�����	�(��������������
����
����	������
��	�
����

�����	��������
���

���	���
�<�	�������O�������	�
���
�����������
�
���
�����	��������
��)	������

�

"�	�
������������	��	��
����
�	�����%����&�����������������
��(���
����!������
�������

(�����������������
����

���� 
������
(� 
�������'	������� ,����
�� ,�
!���
�'	!�
�
<������� �����	�� ���� ��
������������ �	������� 
����
��

����
�������������	�'����
��'�
$�����5�&������	����
�6	&��	���	��,�����%���;&�
������
�������		�����������	
�

��� �	����	� ����	
��� ��	� ����
�	� �� ������ 	��(� ��� ������ �����
����
� ��� �

�

� ���� 
����
�� ���	
� ��� �	����!��

�������
��������������(��
���
���������������	
�����

�

'�
�
!�(���

��	������(�����'�������
�'	�������,����
��,�
!���� �������� �	�������	������
�
�������'	�������

,����
��,�
!���
�'	!�
�

������������)���������<�����(������������
���
	�����	�������
����
���
�!�
������	�

�	�������	�������
����������	�	�����	���	������
��	�������
����
��������
�(����������	��������������
��������
��

1(�2��������
�
����!�	��������
��������
��
������
����!��!�	���������	��������
���

������	������
��
���
�

�

��	��	����!����
���
�������!�� 
��
�	������
�
��������	��������
��)	��������
����
�
���!������ 
�����	� ���

	���(
�����
����)��������

����
����
����
��������
�	�
������
��	
�����
�
�
�
�����	��������	����	�����	�
�����!���
�

��	���
���
�	����������
�������������������
�����!���
��

�

�������
�����
���
��������
���������
���
��	����	�����	
����������
������
����
�
����������
���
������
�
�����

��!������
����
������������(��		�����������	
����(���(���!���'	�������"4���

��	�������
�
!�(� ������8
��

����

�	����!����
���
�������)��������

��������
����
��
�
!���
����(����	�������
�
!�(�
�
���
�
����
��������	����	�

����	
�����(���������(
����������������

�����
����
�����(����	�����!�
����������	!�

��(��������
���
�(�(��

�

�
����
����
������
�
����
��'������
����
���������
��
��������
�������
����
������
����
���	�������	���
���������


�
!�(���������	���
�
����
������3�

�

• ���
�� �
�������
��� ���)������	�

���	���������	�
��
���!��(� ����
	
� �����		�����������	
�����	����	�

����	
�������	��������
������
��

�

• ����� ���
���
�� �

��
� 
�����	� ��� ����

 � ���������(� ��	� ���
�
����(���� 
����
�� ��
� �	����	� ����	
���

����
�@��
����������������
�����������������������	������������������	
�����
������	�	��
�����
����


���
���� ��������	� ���
�������� 
����
�� ���
�� �� ����	� ��!�
� ��� �� ���� ������ �����
��(� ����� ���

'	�������2
	�
��
��
����	��

�

���
�� ���	���
��
�������
������
������
��������� �'	����	�����	
���
����	��������� �������

� ����
����
�����(�

���	������G�(����	�������������������� ����
���������
��	����������������������	����
����
������
�
����
��������

�
��
��������
���!�
��$�
��
���
����
�
����������
�!�
��(����������	�
�������������	�����!���
���	����������
���(�

������������������������������ �����������������������������
�8

��!�	��%����&�'�
$���	&��������	��������
���	��$���	���������������������
�����������	� �6��	��3�C''9��
��

�C����� �#�������%����&�����	&�	&��	��!�
��	�	����.���������	���	&7��
�������
���
���	���������	 �'	�������$�
��
�����������!� �,����
(�� �

�����	������
�
��
����������!���
���)�
��

�C��� '���	�4�������
 1��%����&�'����
��	��������������$������������	�,���� �'	�������"4��

Tudalen 9



� ���

�����
���(�	���
����	��(��
�<�����������	!�

��(���	�������������������	
���
�����
�
��������
���	!�

����

��

���

�����
�!�
���������
�<�	�������
����
���������
�
����������
������	
����
����������
��)���������

�
(���������

�!�
����� ����
� ����
�����
�� � ���
� 
�
��
��� 
����
�
� ����� 
����
�� 
�
!���
� ����	� ��� ��
�� �������!�� ��� ���(�

��)�����	�����	�
�
���	�������������	
�����	�(�������������
��
�(��� ������
���
�������
	
��
���
���������
�

����!���
F���	����
����
���
���������
���

�����
�������������	��������!��(����������������������
�*

��

�

-��)���
������
�<�	������� 
����
�������
� ������ ���	�@����� ������(���
�
���	� ����
��
�� ���	�
���������
��

���(� 	�� ���
��� '	����!�� �������
� ��!�� 
���
��	� !��� !�
���
� ��	��� ���� 
�������� 	����������
� ����� ���(� ���� �����

�������������	�����

�������������(��

��,����
�����	
������!����(��	������)�������
����
��	�
����������

��

���� (��

� ���������� �	������� ��	� ��)�����	��� ����� 
���� ����	
��� ��	� (����� ������� ����� ���	� ��������	�


����
������!�
����������	!�

��(��������
���
�(�(��

���	�����������
�
������������

��������
���
��������(��
�

���(��
�����	�
��0��������������
�����	�����

����
����
���������������������������(���(�	���	�����
��)���
��

����
�����������������
���
����������
��
����
�	�
����������������
���
�����!�
������
������ ��	!������	�
����
��

��
�(����������������
��!�
���	���
�����
��	����!���������
��
����	�	�����		
�

������������������������
������

���
���

��
��
����)��(����
��
����������
��/�!�
������
����	���!��
�
���
����
�	�
������������
���

��
���

�

�� ��� ���
�� ����� �����
����
������ '���
� '	������� "4� ��
� 
����!�	� ���
�� /�!�
������ ����	
��� ��	� 9������
�

2
����
������ /
���� ���	���� ��� 
����
�� ���� ���
�
�
����
�� ��� ����
� ��� 	���!�
� ����
� ,�����
�� ��
�������

�
��
���������	����!����
������������	�

���	�����������
����
�����������������)���������
����
���

���
������

�����������
����
����G����������

��������	���!�
(������
��������
��
����
���������	����

��������
��
�������
�

�
�����������	�!�����������	� ����)�����	��� ��������������� 
������(����
��/�!�
������ ��� 
����
�����

���
� ��
����� �92/�� 5���!�
� '���
� '	������� "4� ��!�� ���	� ��� ����� ���(� �
�� ���	���� ����������� ����� ������

�����
��(� ��
���

� ������������ ��	� ����� ���
� ��(� ��
������ ���� �����	�	� 
���� ���� ��� ���� �
��
����� ��
�

�

����
���

�

'	����	�����	
������������������
�������������
��
����)�	�����
�����	
����������)������������
������	
�������

������������ �
�����
����

�����	���������!������������
��������
����������
����

�����
������ ���������
��


(
����
�.

����
���
�����
����
�����
��������	����
�������	�����
	
����)�	�����
�����	
������
�������������������� �

������� ������� ��	� �		�������� �	���������� ���	
� ��
����� /��	����� ��	� $���������
� �

��	� ��� ���7
�;

� ��� ���

�����	�	� ��� �	����	� ����	
���� ���
������� ��� 
������(� ����
	
� 
���
���� �����
� ��
� ���
�� �	����	� ����	
���

���� ��!�� �		�������� ���	
� ��	� ����	� ����
������ ��� 
�	������
� ��� �	������� �
��)	���� ��	� ���� �

������	�

	�!�
���������������
����
�
���
�����	
�����	�(����������������
����	����
�
�!��������
	
�������
���������!���

��
� ���
�� !����
����� ����	
��� ��	� (����� ������� �(� ��)���� 
�
�� ���� �	����!�� �����(� ��
� ����

� ��� ���� ��
��


����
����

������������������������������
���	��������������	�
��������
�����	
���

�

'	������������
�!�	��
���
��( �
�������(���	�������������
������
����(�����	
���������������
�������������
�

��
����������
�O�����
���
�!�	��
���
����	���<������
����
��������
������	
�����	�����
��������
���

�

'�������
�����'�������
�����'�������
�����'�������
�����
  

(��	��)
*��
(��	��)
*��
(��	��)
*��
(��	��)
*��
����
�����
��+���
������
��
��

�����������
��+���
������
��
��

�����������
��+���
������
��
��

�����������
��+���
������
��
��

����������
,����
��
�,����
��
�,����
��
�,����
��
���������������������
�

������������������������������ �����������������������������
��

�C����� �#�������%����&�����	&�	&��	��!�
��	�	����.���������	���	&7��
�������
���
���	���������	 �'	�������$�
��
�����������!� �,����
(�� �

�����	������
�
��
����������!���
���)�
�*

����	��
24 ,���(� ��������%���:&�
������	��������������	�	7�	��	���������	  
�;

����
��'

����(�/�!�
����� �%���7&���#�
�����'��%���������	�����
�&���
�����
��������	����	��5�&������	���	������
��������
�	&���	��

�	&���	���

��
������������	�������������������	��	��#���7%��	&�������"�������
������
�	��	�����	&������� ���
	���3�'/��

Tudalen 10



 1

 
 

 

Consultation for CYP Committee on: Inquiry into adoption 

 
 

BASW Cymru would like to comment from the position of supporting and being a 

voice for the social workers that are involved in the adoption process. 

 

The issue of adoption for the child and the delays that are incurred throughout the 

process are a matter of balance. The balance is between the rights of the child to 

family life, (article 9) and protection from harm (article 19) U.N.Convention on the 

Rights of the Child 1989. 

 

It must also be considered that adoption is only one means of securing a permanent 

placement for a child. The other options are Residence Orders, Guardianship Orders 

and Long Term Foster Placements. 

 

Much of the delay for children comes from the problems faced by the LAs and the 

courts in balancing the above rights of the child.  For example, many of the children 

requiring permanent placements come into the care system as a result of neglect or 

abuse. The LA is then faced with considering rehabilitation of the child with their 

family as a primary resort. The court when requested by the LA finally to make a 

Care Order or Placement Order is then faced very often with family and interested 

parties applying at a late stage for leave of the court to be made party to the 

proceedings and be assessed as permanent carer/s for the child.  

 

This can be a very lengthy process with many assessments either from the LA or 

independent expert assessments; sometimes this also involves further rehabilitation 

plans for the child. 

 

The majority of children that are requiring permanent homes tend to be over 2 years 

of age. They have many issues resulting from difficult starts in life and this is then 

compounded by possible changes of carers, and lengthy delays throughout the 

assessment process of family and the subsequent court process as described above. 

For their emotional well being, most children when they are ready for a permanent 

home are in need of support, the right carers and  in some cases specialist input. 

 

The Adoption and Children Act 2002 refers to the need for children to have support 

post adoption.  It states that this requires cooperation and joint working from all of the 

professional interested parties, e.g. health and education.  It appears that this is not 

happening as successfully as the Act would have liked with money and resources 

being cited as the reason for not providing regular ongoing support for those children 

placed for adoption or for their adopters. This lack of committed support post 

placement is then cited in placement breakdowns either initially or for many others 

further down the line during teenage and these latter figures are unrecorded. When 

Eitem 4

Tudalen 11



 2

issues and the need of the child are identified early and support provided, children and 

their adopters have the opportunity to develop appropriately. 

 

The majority of people who apply to become adopters want this to meet their needs 

primarily to have their own family. Therefore they are requiring children to be as 

young as possible, not sibling groups and without any issues disabilities or problems. 

 

As stated above the more delays and the older the child,  the more difficulties there 

are likely to be. So as a starting point the adopters are not getting all that they require 

of their ideal child. To overcome this and encourage adopters to look beyond the ideal 

takes careful and skilled social work over a period of time to help people realise what 

adoption is today and to help them to explore their skills, abilities and emotional 

flexibility to take on a child that they had not first considered. 

 

Issues that need consideration for change 

 

• Designated recruitment of adopters to take on the older child, sibling groups 

and children with issues and disabilities. 

• Social workers being given the skills, training, time and resources to help 

adoptive applicants explore their capacity and flexibility for adoption. 

• Clearer guidelines for social workers and courts on the content and number of 

assessments and rehabilitation carried out on family members both for the LA 

and the courts. 

• Tighter timescales for courts. 

• Regulations and guidelines that stipulate co-working between agencies. 

•  Resources, training, the commitment to assessing the child’s needs and to 

providing appropriate professional support from all agencies when 

permanency is agreed for the child. 

Tudalen 12



 
 

BASW Cymru’s response to the consultation questions contained in the  
Social Services (Wales) Bill 2012 

Ref: The Establishment of a National Adoption Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Paper for the Children and Young Person’s 
Committee’s inquiry into adoption 

 
 

Do you agree the functions that a National Adoption Service 
will be responsible for, as set out in paragraph bb? (Question 
88) 
 
In principle, BASW Cymru would agree with some of the proposed 
responsibilities. However, it is important to consider these again when they 
have become more task specific. The challenge is to ensure that this new 
service will make a difference to children and adopters in its continuing 
development and within the resources provided. 
 
The roles and responsibilities of the National Adoption Service have to be 
considered from a perspective of finance and resources. To provide any of the 
services properly and timely will be costly. The issue for all of the local 
authorities is not one of understanding the needs of children and adopters; 
rather it is being well-resourced enough to provide for those needs. Alongside 
this is the issue of the considerable caseloads of those social workers 
identifying children in need of permanency.  
 
The issue of adoption for the child and the delays that are incurred throughout 
the process are a matter of balance. The balance is between the rights of the 
child to family life, (article 9) and protection from harm (article 19) U.N. 
Convention on the Rights of the Child 1989. 
 
It must also be considered that adoption is only one means of securing a 
permanent placement for a child. The other options are Residence Orders, 
Guardianship Orders and Long Term Foster Placements. 
 
Much of the delay for children comes from the problems faced by the local 
authorities and the courts in balancing the above rights of the child.  For 
example, many of the children requiring permanent placements come into the 
care system as a result of neglect or abuse. The authority is then faced 
primarily with considering rehabilitation of the child with their family. The court, 

Tudalen 13



 
 

BASW Cymru’s response to the consultation questions contained in the  
Social Services (Wales) Bill 2012 

Ref: The Establishment of a National Adoption Service 

 

 

when requested by the authority to make a Care Order or Placement Order, is 
then faced very often with family and interested parties applying at a late 
stage for leave of the court to be made party to the proceedings. They then 
need to be assessed as permanent carer/s for the child.  
 
This can be a very lengthy process with many assessments either from the 
local authority or from independent experts. Sometimes, this also involves 
further rehabilitation plans for the child. 
 
A recent Ofsted report ‘Right on Time: Exploring Delays in Adoption’ (2012) 
verifies the above statement. When looking into the causes of delays in the 
adoption system, the report found that the most significant cause of delay is 
the length of time it takes for cases to be completed in court, rather than the 
failings of the social workers. 
 
Measures would need to be in place to address the issue of court delays.  
 
The majority of children requiring permanent homes tend to be over 2 years of 
age. They have many issues resulting from difficult starts in life. This is then 
compounded by possible changes of carers, and lengthy delays throughout 
the assessment process of family and the subsequent court process as 
described above. For their emotional well-being, most children when they are 
ready for a permanent home are in need of support, the right carers and in 
some cases specialist input. 
  
The idea of one all-Wales Service for Adoption that can enable the 
consistency and standardisation of a service for children and adopters is one 
way forward. With 22 local authorities in Wales, this has remained a challenge 
with adopters and children receiving varying types of service, depending on 
resources, skills and training. The use of consortia throughout Wales has 
been a step towards standardisation so the development of an all-Wales 
Service will take this a step further. 
 
The development of strong recruitment policies, and working with the media, 
will need to be at the heart of the new service. Yet again this has been a 
challenge for 22 authorities all doing their own recruitment and media work.  
The service will need to focus on and develop services for those harder to 
place children which include: those children who come in sibling groups, the 
older child and those children with issues and difficulties. This type of 
recruitment takes social workers time and skill to enable adopters to consider 
their options. The majority of people who apply to become adopters want 
adoption to meet their needs, which are primarily to have their own family. 
Therefore they are requiring children to be as young as possible, not the older 
child, sibling groups or children with issues, disabilities or problems. 
 

Tudalen 14



 
 

BASW Cymru’s response to the consultation questions contained in the  
Social Services (Wales) Bill 2012 

Ref: The Establishment of a National Adoption Service 

 

 

With the delays in the adoption process, the older the child gets and the more 
changes of placement he/she potentially has. This brings more difficulties for 
the child and the matching with adopters.  
 
Therefore adopters are not getting all that they require of their ideal child. 
Overcoming this, and encouraging adopters to look beyond the ideal, takes 
careful and skilled social work over a period of time to help people understand 
what adoption is today and to help them to explore their skills, abilities and 
emotional flexibility to take on a child that they had not first considered 
 
The consideration of the commissioning of an Adoption Support Service could 
be seen as an essential component to the role of the Service.  We know that 
for most of the children and adopters at some time during the adoption 
process, there is a need for more specialised services. 
 
The development of the ASSA (Adoption Support Services Advisor) role, the 
commissioning of services and working between the major agencies i.e. 
Health, CAMHS, Social Services and Education,  has been for most local 
authorities a real challenge and not as consistent as it should be in providing 
the right support services both pre and post adoption for the child and the 
adopters.  
 
Support services need a major investment, which has been highlighted in 
CSSIW inspection reports. 
 
With a standardisation of the support services, it potentially could help to 
reduce the disruption of placements 
 
 

 

Do you suggest any additional functions that should be 
included? (Question 89) 
 
One of the issues for the 22 local authorities, the 4 consortia and the Welsh 
Government has been the collation of vital information and statistics on 
Adoption. Without accurate information, it is difficult to address need.  
 
The latest National Statistics on Children Looked After, produced by the 
Welsh Assembly Government were released on 15th September, 2011 and 
revealed that for 2011, 183 children had been ‘placed  for adoption’ and 498 
had been placed with parents or others. This particular statistic indicates that 
498 children had gone into other permanent placements, possibly 
Guardianship, Residence Orders or under Placement with Parents 
Regulations.  The statistics need to consider further information such as age; 

Tudalen 15



 
 

BASW Cymru’s response to the consultation questions contained in the  
Social Services (Wales) Bill 2012 

Ref: The Establishment of a National Adoption Service 

 

 

sibling groups and difficulties in order to get an accurate picture of the needs 
of those looked after children who require permanent placements.  
 
The National Adoption Service could be in a prime position to address this 
shortfall, and become a repository for information and data collection. 
 
Consideration could be given for a Welsh Adoption Register, which is linked to 
the National Register. This would be helpful not only for the identity and 
culture of the Welsh children requiring adoption but also to widen the pool and 
to ensure resources are shared and needs identified within Wales.  
 
Thought should be given for the setting up of a National Adoption Help line for 
children and adopters. 
 
Attention could be given to standardisation of policies and procedures, IT 
systems and a standardisation of financial adoption allowances.  
 
Consideration could be given to the National Adoption Service offering a 
service to Birth Parents. This birth parent counselling and support work, within 
local authorities, is not as consistent as it could be, due to resources. The 
needs of the birth parent are ongoing and it takes resources and skills to 
deliver an effective service that helps in the long term. 
 
It may be a consideration for the Service to offer adoption from a concurrent 
planning perspective as well as traditional adoption. This means that adopters 
are recruited with a view that they take a child that is possibly coming into the 
care system on a planned admission i.e. newly born babies etc. that are being 
twin-tracked.  
 
The adopters then offer the same care as a foster carer but if the rehabilitation 
planning does not work then the child remains with them for adoption. 
 
Some English local authorities have teams for similar type of work. The 
positives for this are that for the child, if adoption is eventually the plan, then 
they have not had to have any change of carers.  This gives the stability and 
emotional development to the children that they deserve. If the plan leads to 
rehabilitation then it is the adopters as adults that have to bear the emotional 
brunt as opposed to the child. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 16



 
 

BASW Cymru’s response to the consultation questions contained in the  
Social Services (Wales) Bill 2012 

Ref: The Establishment of a National Adoption Service 

 

 

Are there any other barriers to the current arrangements that 
should be considered in the development of the Social 
Services (Wales) Bill? (Question 90) 

 
 

The Bill will need to put duties on other agencies, i.e. Health, CAMHS and 
Education to enable the changes to function sufficiently to make a difference 
to children. 
 
The issue of inspections by the CCSIW will need to be considered.  It is 
unclear in the proposals as to the National Adoption Service’s role and 
responsibility within this.  
 
The issue of Adoption Panels will need to be considered. 
Our understanding of the regulations is that only Registered Adoption 
Agencies can establish an Adoption Panel. The reading of the consultation 
6.1.11 states that the National Adoption Service will not operate as an 
“adoption agency” as referred to in the Adoption and Children Act 2002 and in 
the Adoption Agencies (Wales) Regulations 2005 made under section 9 of the 
Adoption and Children Act 2002. However, under bb point 3 of the 
consultation document it says that The National Adoption Agency would be 
responsible for “A Framework for adoption approval (including panels)”. 
 
Consideration will need to be given to how this Service will operate: whether it 
will be Welsh Government run or will it be out for tender. 

 
 

 

Do you have any other comments that you wish to make 
about our proposals? (Question 91) 
 
 
The role of the local authority adoption agency.   
 
The role of the local authority adoption agency will change with the setting up 
of the National Adoption Service. There will be concern as to how and what its 
function will be. Careful consideration will need to be given to this and 
consultation taken as to how roles and responsibilities will fit such as: 
 

- Panels for the ‘ought to be placed decisions’, the ‘adoption approval’ 
and the ‘matching of child to adopters’ 

- Home-finding for the child. 
- Matching of the child to adopters. 
- Support post-placement for child and adopters. 
- Birth parent counselling. 

Tudalen 17



 
 

BASW Cymru’s response to the consultation questions contained in the  
Social Services (Wales) Bill 2012 

Ref: The Establishment of a National Adoption Service 

 

 

- Reports for adoption order. 
- The provision for the other permanency placements such as 

Guardianship Orders, Residence Orders and Long term fostering. 
- Step-Parent Adoptions 
- Support Services including financial. 
- Access to birth records counselling. 

 
 
Staffing 
 
The issue of staffing for both the new service and the local authority adoption 
agencies is crucial.  
 
The consultation document talks of and agrees ‘that the service should be 
economical, viable, cost-effective and a common understanding and a strong 
professional base for adoption knowledge and best practice’.   
 
However the National Adoption Service will need to consider that if it provides 
a concentration of specialised skilled persons, where these are to come from 
as it may mean local authorities will lose their trained staff. It could lead to the 
local authority adoption agency social worker possibly not being experienced 
or trained enough. 
 
When establishing this service, consideration should be given to everyone 
working in adoption being provided with the same training and skill 
opportunities, thus providing an equitable work force. 
 
The role of the social worker in the local authority adoption agency will be just 
as challenging and in need of a strong professional base of adoption 
knowledge and best practice as the National Adoption Service role will be. 
 
 
 
 
Conclusions 
 
A National Adoption Service has to consider what it can provide that is going 
to make a difference to children:  
 
How it will be provided and by whom. 
How it will be funded. 
What changes to legislation are needed. 
How it can effect change within the court systems. 
 
 

Tudalen 18



 
 

BASW Cymru’s response to the consultation questions contained in the  
Social Services (Wales) Bill 2012 

Ref: The Establishment of a National Adoption Service 

 

 

BASW Cymru would be positive about a National Adoption Service if its 
advantages included: 
 

- Providing a repository for data collection to identify need. 
- Standardisation of policies and procedures. 
- Welsh Adoption Register and Helpline. 
- National training. 
- Standardised recruitment and assessment of adopters. 
- Standardisation of Post Adoption Support Services. 
- The service would be especially welcome if it avoided duplication and 

waste of resources 
 
 
 
 
 

Robin Moulster 
Country Manager – BASW Cymru  

May 2012 

Tudalen 19



Christine Chapman AM 
Chair 
Children & Young People Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 
        13 June 2012 

Dear Christine 

Children & Young People Committee – request for additional evidence on the 
School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill  

Thank you for your letter of 1 June and for the opportunity to respond to the questions in 
writing.  Please find attached the response to the list of questions.   

I am happy to add clarification if there is any further need to do so.

Yours sincerely 

  

Ann Keane  
Her Majesty’s Chief Inspector of 
Education and Training in Wales 

Children and Young People Committee 
School Standards and Organisations (Wales) Bill 
SSO2 A - Additional Response from ESTYN 

Eitem 6

Tudalen 20



Children & Young people Committee 
 
School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill  
 
Part 5 – Miscellaneous School Functions 
 
Annual Parent’s Meetings  
 
Why do you believe the proposals set out in the Bill which remove the requirement 
on governors to hold an annual parents’ meeting and replace it with a system that 
places the onus on parents to request will improve parental engagement?  Is there a 
danger that placing the onus on parents to request a meeting will further exclude 
parents who are already disengaged?  
 
What are your views on the suggestion (made by Granada Learning Group in its 
response to the Welsh Government’s White Paper on the Bill) that annual parents’ 
meetings are a means of holding governing bodies to account and, as such, they 
should not be dependent on parental time and motivation?  
 

Estyn’s response  
 
There is little hard evidence to suggest that parental engagement will necessarily be 
improved by the proposed changes. However, the present system of mandatory 
annual meetings is not successful in many schools (where it is successful, the 
practice will still be able to be continued) and there is a strong argument for saying 
that giving parents the right to call meetings would increase ‘ownership’ of the 
process. Hence overall we would agree that giving parents the right to call for a 
meeting with the governing body, within the given limitations, is likely to improve 
parental engagement and reduce burden on schools.  
 
As the current system is not working particularly well, it is worth trying the proposal 
an alternative, although the impact of the change should be monitored closely to 
ensure that there are no unintended consequences. If subsequent evaluation shows 
that parental engagement has worsened as a result, then the proposal would need to 
be reversed. An alternative would be to pilot the proposal in the first instance.  
 

 
School based counselling  
 
Do you believe that there is a need for school based counselling for all primary 
school pupils?  If so, do you believe that they duty on local authorities to provide 
independent school based counselling should be extended to primary schools or, 
given the existing “financial constraints” do you think it is more important for 
counselling to be targeted at secondary age pupils?  
 

Estyn’s response 
 
It is important to make counselling mandatory before transferring money to the 
Revenue Support Grant - otherwise there is a danger that the service might not be 
continued. 

Tudalen 21



 
While we feel that the need for counselling within the secondary schools has been 
recognised, needs within the primary sector have yet to be addressed.  We therefore 
welcome the flexibility in the Bill that gives the Minister the power to make 
subordinate legislation and regulations on counselling provision in primary schools.  
 
The proposals will require local authorities to provide a ‘reasonable’ level of 
counselling with ‘some level of service’ in every maintained secondary school. We 
agree that transferring the funding to the Revenue Support Grant would provide 
greater flexibility for local authorities. This would enable the service to be directed 
towards schools at an appropriate level to meet learners’ needs. The mandatory 
counselling service should be targeted at the learners in greatest need – whether in 
secondary or primary school. 
 
Although the extent of the need is less than in secondary, some access to 
counselling in primary schools would be useful now – there are many situations in 
which younger learners could benefit from counselling. More and more primary 
schools are attempting to respond to pupils’ needs by providing some form of 
counselling from within their own staff members, who usually are not trained 
counsellors. 
 

 
Free school breakfasts 
 
In your written evidence you say that you welcome the requirement for a local 
authority to provide free school breakfasts at a primary school it maintains if the 
governing body of the school has made a written request, and go on to say that 
breakfast clubs promote “a calm start to the day and can help to raise standards of 
Welsh language development in English-medium schools”.  What evidence do you 
have that breakfast clubs can help to raise standards of Welsh language 
development in English-medium schools?  
 

Estyn’s response 
 
It is important to make ensure a legislative underpinning for free school breakfasts 
before transferring money to the Revenue Support Grant - otherwise there is a 
danger that it might not be continued. 
 
The evidence we quoted in our original submission to the committee was based on 
an analysis of a sample of a hundred inspection reports. A small number of English-
medium schools say that the breakfast club promotes a calm start to the day and 
helps raise standards of Welsh language development, but there is no suggestion 
that this is a major factor.  
 

 
Costs  
 
Do you have any estimates of the costs and financial savings that would arise from 
earlier intervention in schools causing concern and the proposals in relation to a 
more streamlined school organisation process?  

Tudalen 22



 

Estyn’s response 
 
Estyn does not have access to the costs of current local authority interventions in 
schools. We have criticised local authorities in inspection reports for not evaluating 
the impact and value for money of their school improvement initiatives. Without such 
cost benefit analyses by local authorities Estyn cannot give any realistic estimates of 
projected costs and savings. 
 

 

Tudalen 23


	Agenda
	2 Ymchwiliad i fabwysiadu
	4 Ymchwiliad i fabwysiadu
	CYP(4)-18-12 Papur 2a - Papur ychwanegol gan Gymdeithas Gweithwyr Cymdeithasol Prydain, Cymru

	6 Papurau i'w nodi

